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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
St. Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge Council 

Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
St. Vincent de Paul Community Pharmacy, Inc. 
St. Vincent de Paul Properties 
The Society of St. Vincent de Paul Foundation 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the St. Vincent de Paul Baton 
Rouge Council, Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana, St. Vincent de Paul 
Community Pharmacy, Inc., St. Vincent de Paul Properties, and The Society of St. Vincent de Paul 
Foundation (the Organizations), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of 
September 30, 2023, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Organizations as of September 30, 2023, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Organizations and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, rnanagernent is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's 
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements 
are issued. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermr, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
rnaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional ornissions, rnisrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstaternents are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment rnade by a reasonable user based on the consolidated 
financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Govermneni Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgrnent and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to 

fraud or error, and design and perforrn audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examinine,, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial staternents. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by managernent, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
consolidated financial staternents. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Organization's ability to continue as a goinv, concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, arnong other rnatters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

Other Inf0rmation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as 
a whole. The accornpanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code 
of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cosi Principles, and Audit 
Requiremenislbr Federal Awards. In addition, the accompanying Consolidating Staternent of Financial 
Position, Consolidating Staternent of Activities, and Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other 
Payrnents to the President and CEO is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the consolidated financial staternents. Such inforrnation is the responsibility of 
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management and was derived frorn and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the consolidated financial staternents. The inforrnation has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial staternents and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such inforrnation directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the consolidated financial staternents or to the consolidated financial staternents 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the consolidated financial staternents as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Februaiy 21, 
2024, on our consideration of the Organization's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its cornpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreernents and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and cornpliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on cornpliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
perforrned in accordance with Government' Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Respectfully subrnitted, 

Nam/yLia.) gatutpertil., 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Febwary 21, 2024 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

ASSETS  

Current Assets: 

 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,423,544 
Investments 8,241,154 

Grants Receivable 135,993 

Other Receivable 72,504 

Accrued Interest 5,765 
Prepaid Expenses 11,626 
Inventory 214,399 

Total Current Assets 16 104,985 

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 7,357,943 

Right of Use Assets - Operating Leases 360,478 
Investrnent in GCHP-One Stop, L.L.C. 354,759 

Other Assets 48,320 

Total Assets $ 24,226,485 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

 

Current Liabilities: 

 

Accounts Payable $ 36,057 

Accrued Liabilities 141,582 
Current Portion of Long-Term Operating Lease Liabilities 86,437 

Total Current Liabilities 264,076 

Long-Terrn Portion of Operating Lease Liabilities 278,037 

Net Assets: 

 

Without Donor Restrictions 22,605,801 
With Donor Restrictions: 

 

Restricted for Purpose or Tirne 1,005,745 

Restricted in Perpetuity 72,826 

Total Net Assets 23,684,372 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 24,226,485 

The accompanying, notes are an integral part of this staternent. 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, DIC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Public Support and Revenue: 
Public Support: 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

With Donor 

Restrictions Total 

   

Contributions $ 3,547,323 719,658 $ 4,266,981 
Conference Income 991,696 

 

991,696 

Donated Facilities/Cornrnodities/ 

Inventory/Pharmaceuticals/Services 2,501,149 

 

2,501,149 

Total Public Support 7,040,168 719,658 7,759,826 

Revenue: 

   

Grant Income 

 

1,553,118 1,553,118 

Sale of Merchandise 1,189,797 

 

1,189,797 
Miscellaneous Income 56,884 

 

56,884 

Net Loss on Investments (264,893) 

 

(264,893) 
Interest and Dividend Income 1,087,699 317 1,088,016 

Total Revenue 2,069,487 1,553,435 3,622,922 

Total Public Support and Revenue 9,109,655 2,273,093 11,382,748 

Net Assets Released frorn Restrictions: 

   

Satisfaction of Restrictions 2,256,219 (2,256,219) 

 

Total Public Support, Revenue, 
and Net Assets Released frorn 
Restrictions 11,365,874 16,874 11,382,748 

Expenses: 

   

Prograrn Services 8,516,876 

 

8,516,876 
Fund Raising 210,188 

 

210,188 
Managernent and General 685,344 

 

685,344 

Total Expenses 9,412,408 

 

9,412,408 

Change in Net Assets 1,953,466 16,874 1,970,340 

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 20,652,335 1,061,697 21,714,032 

Net Assets at End of Year $ 22,605,801 $ 1,078,571 $ 23,684,372 

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of this staternent. 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 

PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

    

Program Sery ces 

    

Supporting Services 

Total Program 

and Support Store 

Dining 

Room Shelter 

Particular 

Council Properties Council Foundation Pharmacy 

Total 

Program 

Fund Management Total 

Raisin and General Support 

Salaries and Ernployee Benefits $ 634.910 $ 279,569 1.101,894 $ 24.500 S - 

 

$ - $ 168.630 $2.209,503 $ 93.083 $ 347,457 $440,540 $ 2,650.043 

Payroll Taxes 52,472 22.431 85.803 3.701) 

   

12.801 177,207 6,242 25.249 31.491 208.698 

Advertising 161.T72 851 8.115 

    

242 171,090 12.692 3,363 16,055 187,145 

Auto 45,112 2,428 10.726 

   

- 

 

58,266 

 

2,673 2,673 60.939 

Assistance to Needy and 

Disaster Rehef 1,833 1,833 243,836 

     

247,502 3,667 22,000 25,667 273,169 

Assistance to Needy by 

Conferences 

 

- 

   

995,683 

  

995.683 

 

- - 995,683 

Dues & Publicat ons 1.946 1,946 7.784 

   

- - I 1,676 3.892 1 3,351 27,244 38.920 

Employee Benefits 13,484 8,576 39.969 

    

13.104 75,133 5,182 19.345 24,527 99.660 

Food Supply Expense 587 552,827 190,119 

    

- 743,533 - - - 743,533 

Insurance 88,145 44,572 152.883 3.200 

  

- 13.734 302,534 15,742 32,961 48,703 351.237 

Legal and Professional 22.186 5,028 33.225 2.500 3.100 

 

4,750 2.500 73,289 4.289 26,566 30,855 104.144 

Miscellaneous 56,997 52,883 40,568 

   

- 

 

150,448 1,827 64,858 66,685 217,133 

Events 957 L019 3.829 

   

- - 5,805 13.563 11,487 25,050 30.855 

Printing 638 638 2,553 

    

10 3.839 14.851 7.660 22.511 26,350 

Pharmacist Hours (Donated) 

 

- 

    

- 4.764 4,764 

 

- - 4.764 

Pharrnaceuticals (Donated) 

 

- 

     

573.461 573.461 

 

- - 573.461 

Pharmaceuticals Purchased 

 

- 

     

18,195 18,195 

 

- - 18,195 

Repairs and Maintenance 105,275 31,993 119.170 

   

- 25.195 281,633 10,665 37,112 47,777 329.410 

Lease Expense 196.667 - 4.308 6.000 

   

- 206,975 

 

- - 206.975 

Store & Uniform Expense 1,371,242 - 7,752 

     

1,378,994 

 

- - 1,378,994 

Supplies 43,502 54,484 85.489 

   

- 6.583 190,058 5,428 13,636 19,064 209.122 

Postage 924 704 3,007 

    

3 4,638 6.341 8347 14.688 19,326 

Telephone 34.405 2,790 20.027 

   

- 5.726 62,948 4.836 5,381 10,217 73.165 

Travel and Conventions 2,921 176 5.156 

     

8253 352 2.112 2.464 10.717 

Utilities 54.123 26,686 103,626 

    

19,411 203,846 7.536 10,256 17,792 221,638 

Subtotal 2.890.098 1,091,434 2,269,949 39.900 3.100 995.683 4.750 864.359 8,159,273 210,188 663,815 874,11113 9,033.276 

Depreciation 131,203 31,064 181,798 

    

13,538 357,603 

 

21,529 21,529 379,132 

Total 53.021,301 $ 1,122,498 $ 2,451,747 Y 39.900 S 3.100 995,683 $ 4,750 $ 877.897 58,516,876 5210,188 $ 685,344 Y 895,532 Y 9,412.408 

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of th s statement. 

                

6 

       



ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

 

Change in Net Assets $ 1,970,340 
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in 

Net Assets to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

 

Depreciation 379,132 
Amortization - Right of Use Assets 99,559 
Net (Gains) Losses on Investments 264,893 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 

 

(Increase) Decrease in Grants Receivable 132,335 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Receivables (19,392) 
(Increase) Decrease in Accrued Interest (745) 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 28,644 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 21,037 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (998) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities 36,618 
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Lease Liabilities (95,563) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 7,455 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,823,315 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

 

Investment in GCHP-One Stop, L.L.C. (33,379) 
Net Purchases of Investments (1,033,970) 
Purchases of Building and Equipment (203,190) 

Net Cash Used in Investine, Activities (1,270,539) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,552,776 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 5,870,768 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 7,423,544 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - 

These consolidated financial staternents include the activity of St. Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge 
Council and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana and its subsidiary, St. Vincent de Paul Community Pharmacy, Inc., St. Vincent de Paul 
Properties, and The Society of St. Vincent de Paul Foundation (collectively, the "Organizations"). All 
significant intercornpany balances and transactions have been elirninated in consolidation. 

Nature of Activities  

The Society of St. Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge Council ("Council") is a nonprofit corporation 
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana for the following purpose: (a) foster, encourage and 
cariy out the works of charity in the spirit of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul, a lay organization of 
the Catholic Church; (b) unite all St. Vincent de Paul Conferences in the Diocese of Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana; (c) ensure that all Baton Rouge St. Vincent de Paul Conferences conduct their affairs 
according to the Rule set forth in the rnanual of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul in the United States. 
The rnernbers of the Council are the presidents of those Baton Rouge SVDP Conferences that are 
aggregated and in good standing with the Council. The Organization is exempt frorn incorne taxes 
under 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

The Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge ("Particular Council") is a nonprofit 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana for the purpose of operating special 
works as the Society of St. Vincent de Paul, a lay organization of the Catholic Church; operating 
salvage stores; providing a feeding facility for the needy; providing four shelters and one day center for 
the homeless; an apartrnent cornplex for homeless individuals; and ernployrnent, rehabilitation and 
opportunities for personal growth to disadvantaged individuals. The sole mernber of the Particular 
Council is the St. Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge Council. The Organization is exernpt from income 
taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

St. Vincent de Paul Cornrnunity Pharrnacy, Inc. ("Pharmacy- ) is a nonprofit corporation organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana for the purpose of providing a pharmacy for disadvantaged 
individuals. The Pharmacy operates as a special work of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul, a lay 
organization of the Catholic Church. The sole rnernber of the Pharmacy is the Particular Council of St. 
Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge, Louisiana. The Organization is exempt frorn incorne taxes under Section 
501 (c)(3 ) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

St. Vincent de Paul Properties ("Properties") is a nonprofit Organization organized and operated for the 
exclusive purpose of holding title of property, collecting incorne therefrorn, and turning over the entire 
arnount thereof, less expenses, to the Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana, a lay organization of the Catholic Church. The sole member of Properties is St. Vincent 
DePaul Baton Rouge Council. The Organization is exernpt from income taxes under 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. 
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The Society of St. Vincent de Paul Foundation ("Foundation") is a nonprofit corporation organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana to be operated exclusively for the benefit of the Particular 
Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana, a lay organization of the Catholic Church. 
The Foundation's prirnary role is to raise financial resources for the Particular Council. The sole 
rnember of the Foundation is St. Vincent de Paul Baton Rouge Council. The Organization is exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

The accounting, standard on accounting for uncertainty in incorne taxes addresses the determination of 
whether tax benefits clairned or expected to be clairned on a tax return should be recorded in the 
financial staternents. Under this guidance, the Organizations rnay recognize the tax benefit frorn an 
uncertain tax position only if it is rnore likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on 
examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical rnerits of the position. There were no 
unrecognized tax benefits identified or recorded as liabilities for the year ended September 30, 2023. 

The Organizations file income tax returns in the U.S. federal tax jurisdiction. With few exceptions, the 
Organizations are no longer subject to federal incorne tax examinations by tax authorities for years 
before 2019. Any interest and penalties assessed by incorne taxing authorities are not significant and 
are included in general and adrninistrative expenses in these financial statements. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accnial basis of accounting. Accordingly, revenues 
are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Basis of Presentation 

The Organizations are required to report inforrnation regarding their financial position and activities 
according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor 
restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions can be restricted for puipose, restricted for time, or 
restricted in perpetuity. These net assets classifications are described as follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets rnay 
be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of Directors. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - subject to donor-irnposed restrictions. Sorne donor-irnposed 
restrictions are ternporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other 
events specified by the donor. Other donor-irnposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the 
donor stipulates that resource be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-irnposed restrictions are released 
when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated tirne has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose 
for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. Net assets restricted in perpetuity 
include endowrnent funds on these financials. 

Revenue Recognition 

The significant revenues of the Organizations are contributions, conference incorne, grant incorne, sale 
of merchandise, prornises to give, and donated assets, goods and services. Contributions, prornises to 
give, and donated assets, goods and services are discussed in detail below. A significant portion of the 
Organization's grants and contracts are frorn government agencies. These benefits received by the 
public as a result of the assets transferred is not equivalent to comrnensurate value received by the 
governrnent agencies and are therefore not considered exchange transactions. Grants and contracts are 
analyzed for measurable perforrnance-related barriers or other barriers. Revenue is recognized as 
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barriers are rnet. Funds received from non-exchange transactions in advance of barriers being met are 
recorded as refundable advances. Sale of rnerchandise revenue is recognized when the sale takes place 
as the goods are delivered to the buyer. Refunds and non-collection of revenue sources have 
historically been insignificant. Conference income is recognized upon receipt of donations from 
members and church box collections. 

Contributions 

All contributions are considered available for use without donor restrictions unless specifically 
restricted by the donor. Arnounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the 
donor for specific purposes are reported as donor restricted support, either for time or purpose or in 
perpetuity, that increases net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose of restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated 
Statement of Activities as net assets released frorn restrictions. 

It is the Organizations' policy to report contributions of long-lived assets without donor restrictions on 
the use of the long-lived assets as revenue without donor restriction. Contributions of cash or other 
assets restricted to acquisition or construction of long-lived assets are recorded as contributions with 
donor irnposed restrictions for purpose. Once the long-lived assets are acquired or placed into service 
and if there are no donor restrictions on the long-lived asset's use, the donor restrictions are considered 
met and are released and reclassified to the net assets without donor-irnposed restrictions. 

Prornises to Give 

Unconditional prornises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received as assets, 
decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the forrn of the benefits received. Conditional 
prornises to give, that is, those with a rneasurable perforrnance or other barrier and a right of return, are 
not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been rnet. 

Donated Assets, Goods and Services 

Land, buildings and equiprnent received as donations are recognized in the accornpanying consolidated 
financial staternents at their estimated fair market value at the date they are received. 

The value of donated iterns received for resale in the salvage store is recognized in the accornpanying 
consolidated financial statements at their estirnated fair value only to the extent that the items were 
resold. Any iterns not resold are not recorded as donations in the consolidated financial staternents 
because there is no objective basis available to value such items. 

The Organizations recognize contribution revenue for certain services received at the fair value of 
those services provided those services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized 
skills which are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be 
purchased if not provided by donation. During the year ended September 30, 2023, donated services of 
the pharmacist and accounting services were recorded as the services were performed. The value of 
other contributed services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements was not 
material and has not been recorded. Nevertheless, a number of volunteers donate a significant amount 
of tirne in the operations of the stores and dining hall. 

The value of donated food received at the dining hall is recognized in the accompanying consolidated 
financial staternents based on the nurnber of rneals served. Donated pharrnaceuticals are reflected as 
contributions at the tirne used. 
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St. Vincent de Paul donates space to two dentists to provide dental services for shelter residents. The 
dentists provide all of their own supplies. The Organizations do not record donated revenue for these 
services because they merely provide the space. 

Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial staternents in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires rnanagernent to rnake estirnates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the consolidated Staternent of Cash Flows, the Organizations consider all highly liquid 
investments without donor restrictions with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 

Receivables  

Receivable balances are examined periodically to determine whether they are reasonably collectable based 
on current inforrnation. If there is a significant risk that a particular receivable or a portion thereof rnay not 
be collected, an allowance for the amount deerned uncollectable is established. Managernent believes that 
all receivables at year-end are collectable, and therefore no allowance has been provided in the consolidated 
financial staternents. 

In accordance with ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, Grants Receivable 
totaled $268,328 and Other Receivable totaled $53,112 as of September 30, 2022. 

Investments 

Investments in rnarketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at their fair values in the Consolidated Staternent of Financial Position. 
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. Due to the level 
of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in 
the values of investment securities accounts will occur in the near terrn and that such changes could 
materially affect the arnounts reported in the Consolidated Staternent of Activities. 

Inventory 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or rnarket. Cost is deterrnined using the first-in, first-out 
method. Inventory is primarily purchased uniforms. 

Property and Equiprnent 

Expenditures for the acquisition of property and equipment are capitalized at cost. The fair value of 
donated property and equiprnent is similarly capitalized. Depreciation is provided over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets, which range frorn 5 to 39 years, using the straight-line and various 
accelerated rnethods. 
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Leases 

Effective October 1, 2022, the Organizations adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-
02, Leases (Topic 842), and all related amendments retrospectively at the beginning of the period of 
adoption through a cumulative-effect adjustment. This guidance requires that right-of-use (ROU) assets 
and lease liabilities be recorded on the consolidated Statement of Financial Position. The Organizations 
elected the practical expedient relief package allowed by the new standard, which does not require the 
reassessment of (1) whether existing contracts contain a lease, (2) the lease classification or (3) 
unamortized initial direct costs for existing leases. Additionally, the Organizations made accounting 
policy elections for the exclusion of short-term leases (leases with an initial term of 12 months or less 
and which do not include a purchase option that the Organizations are reasonably certain to exercise) 
from the consolidated Statement of Financial Position presentation, the use of the portfolio approach in 
determination of the discount rate, and accounting for non-lease components in a contract as part of a 
single lease component for all asset classes. 

The Organizations determines if an arrangement contains a lease at inception. Leases are then 
classified as either operating or finance leases depending on the characteristics of the lease. Right-of-
use (ROU) assets represent the Organizations right to control the use of a specified asset for the lease 
term, and lease liabilities represent the Organizations obligation to make lease payments arising from 
the lease. ROU assets and lease liabilities are recognized at the commencement date based on the 
present value of lease payments over the lease term. The ROU asset may also include certain initial 
direct cost and lease payments made to the lessor at or before lease commencement. In determining the 
present value of the lease payments, the Organizations use the risk-free discount rate when the discount 
rate is not implicit inithe lease. Lease payments include fixed and variable payments based on an index 
or a rate. Variable lease payments that are not index or rate based are recorded as expenses when 
incurred. The operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made, net of lease 
incentives. The lease term is the non-cancelable period of the lease, including any options to extend, 
purchase, or terminate the lease depending on whether the Organizations are reasonably certain to 
exercise those options. 

The costs associated with operating leases are recognized on a straight-line basis, within operating 
expenses, over the period of the leases. The finance lease ROU assets are amortized on a straight-line 
basis within, operating expenses, over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease terms, and 
interest expense incurred on the lease liabilities is included in interest expense. If the lease transfers 
ownership to the Organizations or the Organizations are reasonably certain to exercise an option to 
purchase the underlying asset, the ROU asset is amortized to the end of the useful life of the underlying 
asset. Assumptions made by the Organizations at the commencement date are re-evaluated upon 
occurrence of certain events, including a lease modification when that modification is not accounted 
for as a separate contract. 

The Organizations does not recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities on short term leases but 
recognizes lease expense for these leases on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and any variable 
lease payments in the period in which the obligation for those payments is incurred. 

See Note 15 to these financial statements for additional information and disclosures related to 
operating leases, including qualitative and quantitative disclosures required by Topic 842. The 
Organizations had no finance leases as of September 30, 2023. 
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Contributed Facilities 

The Organizations operate, without charge, certain prernises upon which their salvage store and 
shelters are located. The estimated fair rental value of the premises is reported as support and expense 
in the year in which the premises are used. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis 
in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited based on management's estimation of the time spent on 
each program. All expenses of the Particular Council have been allocated based on time spent on each 
program or supporting service. Expenses for other entities within the Organization are recorded 
directly in the program service or supporting service classification in which they were incurred. 

Subsequent Events 

The rnanagement of the Organizations evaluated subsequent events and transactions for possible 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements through Febniary 21, 2024, the date which the 
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 

Note 2 - Liquidity and Availability - 

The following reflects the Organizations' financial assets as of the statement of financial position date, 
reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor irnposed restrictions 
within one year of the statement of financial position date: 

Consolidated Financial Assets at year end: 

 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,423,544 
Investments 8,241,154 

Grants Receivable 135,993 

Other Receivable 72,504 

 

15,873,195 

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to: 

 

Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions: 

 

Restricted by donor with tirne or purpose restrictions (1,005,745) 
Restricted by donor in perpetuity (72,826) 

Financial assets available to meet cash need for general 
expenditures within one year $ 14,794,624 

The Organizations' goal is to maintain liquid financial assets to rneet 30 days of operating expenses. 
The Organizations invest cash in excess of daily requirernents in interest bearing savings accounts and 
investment accounts held by financial institutions. 
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Note 3 - Property, Plant and Equipment - 

A sumrnary of fixed assets as of September 30, 2023 follows: 

Buildings and Leasehold 

Particular 
Council of SVDP 

St. Vincent 
de Paul 

Pharmacy 

St. Vincent 
de Paul 

Properties 
Consolidated 

Total 

    

Improvements $ 8,666,514 $ 4,806 $ $ 8,671,320 
Equipment, Furnishings and 

Vehicles 1,828,385 90,597 

 

1,918,982 

 

10,494,899 95,403 

 

10,590,302 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (4,383,621) (44,463) 

 

(4,428,084) 

 

6,111,278 50,940 

 

6,162,218 
Construction in Progress 30,850 

  

30,850 
Land 875,794 

 

289,081 1,164,875 

 

$ 7,017,922 $ 50,940 $ 289,081 $ 7,357,943 

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $379,132. 

Note 4 - Concentrations - 

Concentrations of credit risk and revenue sources are limited due to the large number of contributions 
coinprising the Organizations' contributor base. 

The Organizations maintain cash accounts with comrnercial banks, which are insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation up to the maximum allowed. Periodically, cash may exceed the federally 
insured amount. In addition, cash is on deposit with the Diocese of Baton Rouge and funds are secured 
by the investinent in the Deposit and Loan Fund and by the guaranty of the Diocese. 

Note 5 - 403(b) Program - 

The Particular Council and the Pharmacy each have a 403(b) program for its employees. Under the 
programs, qualified ernployees are able to inake elective deferrals and the Organizations contribute up 
to a rnaxirnurn of 6% of qualified wages. The total contribution for the year ended Septernber 30, 2023 
for the Particular Council and the Pharmacy was $85,866 and $7,743, respectively. 

Note 6 - Endowrnent Funds - 

The Particular Council has adopted the Uniform Prudent Managernent of Institutional Funds Act of 
2006 (UPMIFA). This law provides standards to establish investment policies in a prudent inanner by 
establishing a duty to minimize cost, diversify the investments, investigate facts relevant to the 
investrnent of the fund, consider tax consequences of investment decisions and to ensure that investment 
decisions are made in light of the fund's entire portfolio as a part of an investrnent strategy having risk 
and return objectives reasonably suited to the fiind and to the organization. UPMIFA also permits the 
Particular Council to accurnulate for expenditure so rnuch of an endowrnent fund as the Particular 
Council detennines to be prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which the endowment 
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fund is established, thereby eliminating the restriction that a fund could not be spent below its historical 
dollar value. Seven criteria are to be used to guide the Particular Council in its yearly expenditure 
decisions: 

(1) duration and preservation of the endowrnent funds, 
(2) the purposes of the Particular Council and the endowment fimds, 
(3) general economic conditions, 
(4) effect of inflation or deflation, 
(5) the expected total return frorn incorne and the appreciation of investments, 
(6) other resources of the Particular Council, and 
(7) the investrnent policy of the Particular Council. 

Frorn time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds 
may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Organizations' to retain as a fund of 
perpetual duration. There are no donor-restricted endowrnent funds (underwater endowrnents) with fair 
value below a minimum required arnount as of Septernber 30, 2023. 

The Organizations' have a policy that pennits spending from underwater endowments depending on 
the degree to which the fund is underwater, unless otherwise precluded by donor intent or relevant laws 
and regulations. There was no expenditures frorn underwater endowrnent funds during the year. 

The Particular Council has followed the policy of investing its endowment funds in its savings account. 
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, and in accordance with the terms of the fund 
agreements, these endowrnent funds and the net appreciation (depreciation) of these funds are recorded 
as net assets with donor-irnposed restrictions in these financial staternents. The historical cost of the net 
assets associated with the endowrnent funds will be preserved, and any remaining net appreciation 
(depreciation) that is not classified in net assets with donor restrictions in perpetuity is classified as net 
assets with donor imposed restrictions for purpose. 

Endowrnent net asset cornposition by type of fund as of Septetnber 30, 2023 is as follows: 

With Donor Restrictions Total 
Without Donor Restricted Restricted Endowrnent 

Restrictions  For Purpose In Perpetuity Assets  

Donor Restricted Endowment Funds $ - $ 72,826 $ 72,826 

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30, 2023 are as follows: 

With Donor Restrictions Total 
Without Donor Restricted Restricted Endowment 

Restrictions  For Purpose In Perpetuity Assets  

Endowment Net Assets, Beginning of Year $ - $ - $ 72,826 $ 72,826 
Investment Income - 317 - 317 
Amounts Appropriated for Expenditure - (317) - (317) 

Endowrnent Net Assets, End of Year 

  

$ 72,826 $ 72,826 
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Note 7 - Investments - 

At Septernber 30, 2023, the fair values of the Foundation and Council's investments were as follows: 

Mutual Funds: 
Foundation Council Total 

   

Equities $ 5,290,913 $ 28,100 $ 5,319,013 
Fixed Income 2,809,218 850 2,810,068 

Comrnon Equity - 98,783 98,783 

U.S. Government Agencies Bonds - 7,586 7,586 
U.S. Corporation Bonds - 5,704 5,704 

 

$ 8,100,131 $ 141,023 $ 8,241,154 

Net unrealized losses of $(1,061,588) and realized gains of $854,973, net of investment management 
and custodial expenses of 858,278, were recognized for the year ended Septernber 30, 2023. 

Note 8 - Fair Value Measurements - 

The fair value measurement accounting literature provides a framework for measuring fair value. That 
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value. The hierarchy consists of three broad levels. Level 1 inputs to the valuation 
methodology are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets that the 
Foundation and Council have the ability to access. Level 2 inputs are based prirnarily on quoted prices 
for similar assets in active or inactive rnarkets and/or based on inputs that are derived principally frorn 
or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. Level 3 inputs are 
unobservable and are based on assumptions market participants would utilize in pricing the asset. 

The Foundation and Council use appropriate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to 
rneasure the fair value of its investrnents. The asset's fair value rneasurement level within the fair value 
hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. 
When available, valuation techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and rninirnize the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

Following is a description of the valuation rnethodologies used for assets rneasured at fair value on a 
recurring basis at September 30, 2023: 

Level 1 - Mutual Funds and Common Equity - Valued at fair value based on quoted rnarket price of the 
shares held by the Foundation and Council at year end. 

Level 2 - U.S. Government Agencies and U.S. Corporation Bonds - Valued at the closing price 
reported on the active or observable rnarket on which the individual securities are traded. 

The Foundation and Council's investrnents are reported at fair value in the accornpanying consolidated 
staternent of financial position. The rnethods used to measure fair value may produce a fair value 
calculation that rnay not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. 
Furthermore, although the Foundation and Council believe its valuation rnethods are appropriate and 
consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to 
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value 
rneasurernent at the reporting date. 
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The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation and Council's 
investrnents at fair value on a recurring basis as of Septernber 30, 2023: 

  

Fair Value as of Septernber 30, 2023 
Foundation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Mutual Funds: 

    

Equities $ 5,290,913 $ - $ - $ 5,290,913 
Fixed Income 2,809,218 

  

2,809,218 

 

8,100,131 

  

8,100,131 
Council 

    

Mutual Funds: 

    

Equities 28,100 - - 28,100 
Fixed Income 850 - - 850 

Cornrnon Equity 98,783 - - 98,783 
U.S. Governrnent Agencies 

Bonds - 7,586 - 7,586 
U.S. Corporation Bonds - 5,704 - 5,704 

 

127,733 13,290 

 

141,023 

Total Investments $ 8,227,864 $ 13,290 $ $ 8,241 154 

Note 9 - GCHP- One Stop, L.L.C. - Leases - 

St. Vincent de Paul Properties, as Landlord, entered into a grounds lease with GCHP-One Stop, L.L.C., 
as Tenant, on July 30, 2010. This lease has a rental term of 50 years with a renewal option for an 
additional 25 years, and rnay be terminated by the Landlord after 15 years with 30 days written notice. 
If the termination option is exercised more than 15 years but less than 30 years after inception of the 
lease, the Landlord would assume the notes, mortgages, and regulatory agreements of the Tenant 
related to the construction of the leased facility and improvements, and would be required to continue 
to operate the leased facilities. If the termination option is exercised more than 30 years after inception 
of the lease, the Landlord would not assume any notes, mortgages, or regulatory agreements, but would 
be required to continue to operate the leased facilities. The total lease payrnents to be received each 
year equal $100 and payment is due in January each year. The following is a schedule by year of the 
future minimum lease payinents receivable under the lease at Septeinber 30, 2023: 

Fiscal Year: 
2024 100 
2025 100 
2026 100 
2027 100 
2028 100 
Thereafter 3,100 

Total Future Minimum Lease Payrnents Receivable 3,600 
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Note 10 - Investment in GCHP- One Stop, L.L.C. - 

In July 2010, the Particular Council acquired a 24% interest in GCHP- One Stop, L.L.C., a lirnited 
liability company established to develop the One Stop Homeless Service Center and Housing Project. 
The Particular Council accounts for its investrnent in the unconsolidated affiliate by the equity rnethod. 
The Particular Council records its share of such earnings (loss) in the Consolidated Staternent of 
Activities and the carrying value of the investment in the unconsolidated affiliate is recorded in the 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as "Investment in GCHP-One Stop, L.L.C." The 
investrnent in the affiliate at Septernber 30, 2023 was $354,759. 

Note 11 - Net Assets Released from Restrictions - 

Net assets were released from restrictions for the year ended September 30, 2023 for incurring 
expenses satising their restricted purposes as follows: 

Uniforms for Kids 

Shelter Contributions 
Grants, Chapel Grants, and 

St. Vincent 

dePaul 
Council 

Particular 
Council of SVDP 

  

$ 183,418 

356,223 

Chapel 

 

522 1,377,727 
Dining Room Contributions 

  

137,057 

Mobile Kitchen 

  

28,746 

Build a Basket 

  

6,300 

Gift Program 

  

7,081 

Assistance for the Poor 

   

Store Contributions 

  

11,000 

Total Restrictions Released $ 522 $ 2,107,552 

St. Vincent St. Vincent 
de Paul de Paul Consolidated 

Pharmacy  Foundation Total  

$ $ 183,418 

356,223 

105,331 1,483,580 
137,057 
28,746 

6,300 

7,081 
42,814 42,814 

11,000 

$105,331 $ 42,814 $2,256,219 

Note 12 - Restrictions/Transfers of Net Assets - 

The Organizations received contributions for the purpose of expanding the Pharmacy Clinic, the 
Bishop Ott Sweet Dreams Wornen and Children Shelter and other building costs. The funds are 
restricted for the purpose of building related expenses. 

The Organizations received grants from various sources. The funds are restricted for the purpose of the 
various grants. 

The Organizations received contributions for the purpose of operating its mobile kitchen. The funds are 
restricted for the purpose of operatin the mobile kitchen. 

The Organizations received contributions for the purposes of providing assistance to those affected by 
natural disasters. 

The Organizations received contributions for the purposes of providinv, gifts to disadvantaged children. 
The funds are restricted to the purchase of toys and gifts. 

The Organizations received contributions for the purpose of serving the poor. The funds are restricted 
for the purpose of assisting the poor and needy. 
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The Organizations received contributions for the purpose of assisting the store operations. The funds 
are restricted for the purposes of operating the stores. 

The Organizations received contributions for the purpose of constnicting a Chapel. The funds are 
restricted for the purpose of building an on-carnpus Chapel. 

Net assets with donor-irnposed or tirne restrictions at Septernber 30, 2023 for purpose or tirne are 
available for the following purposes: 

Pharmaceuticals 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 
Council 

Particular 
Council 
of SVDP 

St. Vincent 
de Paul 

Pharrnacy 

St. Vincent 
de Paul 

Foundation 
Consolidated 

Total 

  

$ 1 ,129 $ $ 1,129 
Shelters 

 

2,079 

  

2,079 
Grants, Chapel Grants, and 

Chapel 1,541 786,263 

  

787,804 
Gift Program 

 

7,306 

  

7,306 
Disaster Contributions 

 

46,299 

  

46,299 
Cornrnunity Garden 

 

1,128 

  

1,128 
Stores and Generator 

 

160,000 

  

160,000 

 

$ 1,541 $ 1,003,075 $ 1,129 $ $1,005,745 

Net assets with donor-imposed restrictions to last in perpetuity are available for the following 
purposes: 

Dining Roorn Operations $ 72,826 

Note 13 - Donated Goods and Services -   

Donated goods and services for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, included in the consolidated 
financial statements, were as follows: 

Particular St. Vincent St. Vincent St. Vincent 
Council of de Paul de Paul de Paul Consolidated 

SVDP Pharrnacy Properties Foundation Eliminations Total 
Donated Facilities/Commodities/ 

Inventory/ Pharmaceuticals/ 
Services: 

Thrift Stores and Other 

     

Items $1,017,977 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,017,977 
Donated Food 604,426 

    

604,426 
Donated Rent, Salaries 

and Insurance 20,040 39,900 

  

(39,900) 20,040 
Donated Cars 268,035 

    

268,035 
Donated Services 7,050 9,360 400 400 

 

17,210 
Donated Pharmaceuticals 

 

573,461 

   

573,461 

 

$1,917,528 $622,721 400 400 $ (39,900) $ 2,501,149 
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Thrift Stores and Other Items includes the following main categories: fiirniture, supplies, clothing, as 
well as rninirnal arnounts of other iterns used in the shelters, stores, and warehouses. Thrift store sales 
are recorded at the price the items are sold at. Donated Food includes the following main categories: 
proteins, produce, dairy, bread, and beverages as well as rninirnal amount of other items used in the 
dining hall. The donated food is recorded in the financial staternents and is valued as follows: 

The Manna Giver Shelter Meals are calculated by the nurnber of individuals given shelter nights tirnes 
a market value of $7.50 for each meal served. Meals provided by the Organization's Dining Room are 
valued at $2.00 for each meal served. 

The Organization receives food donations frorn several sources: (1) school food drives, (2) drop offs, 
(3) grocery stores, and (4) the Greater Baton Rouge Food Bank. The food is valued as it is cooked and 
varies depending on the source: 

1. Donations frorn school food drives and drop offs are valued per the "Pons list" frorn the vendor 
the Organization purchases food from. 

2. Commodity donations frorn the Greater Baton Rouge Food Bank is valued per the "Food 
Bank's Commodity List". 

3. Other sources of donated food is charged at I/2 the retail cost. 

Toiletries iterns are calculated by the nurnber of iterns given out at a $5.00 per tzuest cost. 

Note 14 - Related Party - 

The Organizations utilize the Diocese of Baton Rouge for the following self-insured services: property, 
health, life/disability insurance and dental insurance. Payrnents made directly to the Diocese of Baton 
Rouge for these services totaled $396,512 for the fiscal year ended Septernber 30, 2023. 

The Organizations pay solidarity dues to the national Society of St. Vincent de Paul. During the fiscal 
year ended Septernber 30, 2023, solidarity dues of $42,750 were paid by the Organizations. 

Note 15 - Operating Leases - 

The Particular Council leases store locations for various terms under long-tenn operating lease 
agreements. The leases expire at various dates through 2029. Leases with initial terrns of 12 rnonths or 
less are not recorded on the staternent of financial position, and the Organizations recognize lease 
expense for these leases on a straight-line basis over the lease tenns. Lease expense is included in 
Lease Expense in the consolidated staternents of functional expenses. 

Many leases have options to terminate or renew, with renewal terms that can extend the lease tenn. The 
exercise of the lease renewal option is at the Particular Council's discretion. The Particular Council's 
lease agyeernents do not contain any rnaterial residual value guarantees or rnaterial restrictive 
covenants. 

The following table provides details of the Particular Council's lease contracts as of and for the year 
ended Septernber 30, 2023: 

Lease Expense: 

Operating Lease Expense $ 99,559 

Short-term Lease Expense 107,416 

Total $ 206,975 
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Additional information related to the lease contracts for the year ended September 30, 2023 is as 
follows: 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information : 

Cash paid for arnounts included in the rneasurernent of lease liabilities: 
Operating cash flows frorn operating leases 
ROU assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities 

Other Information: 
Weighted-average remaining lease term in years for operating leases 
Weiuhted-average discount rate for operating leases 

$ 95,563 
$ 443,794 

4.43 
4.06% 

The rnaturities of the operating lease liabilities as of Septernber 30, 2023 are as follows: 

Maturity Analysis 

 

September 30, 2024 $ 99,309 
Septernber 30, 2025 100,558 

Septernber 30, 2026 73,980 

Septernber 30, 2027 54,996 

Septernber 30, 2028 and Beyond 68,743 

Total Undiscounted Cash Flows 397,586 

Less: Present Value Discount (33,112) 

Total Lease Liabilities $ 364,474 

Current Portion of Long-Term Operating Lease Liabilities $ 86,437 
Long-Terrn Portion of Operating Lease Liabilities 278,037 

 

$ 364,474 

Note 16 - Commitments and Contingencies - 

Payment Protection Program 

The Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loans are subject to audit for six years frorn the date of 
forgiveness. Departrnent of Treasury guidance states that loans over $2 million will be fully audited 
and loans under $2 rnillion are subject to random audits. If audited, the SBA could redetermine the 
amount of forgiveness. The Particular Council received one PPP loan (which was forgiven in 2020) in 
the arnount of $343,872. 

Cornrnitments 

On Decernber 9, 2020, with consent of the Board of Directors, rnanagernent executed a contract with 
an architect for services related to the construction of a Chapel. The architect contract indicates the fee 
will be 6% of total construction costs. The total construction costs have not yet been deterrnined. As of 
Septernber 30, 2023, no costs have been incurred on this architect contract and no construction contract 
has been executed. 

On October 26, 2022, with consent of the Board of Directors, management executed a contract with a 
contractor for $143,069 for services related to the purchase and installation of generators. As of 
Septernber 30, 2023, no costs have been incurred on this contract. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass - Through Grantor/ 

Program Name 

Federal 
Assistance 

Listing 
Nurnber 

Pass-Through 
Entity 

Identifying 
Nurnber 

Federal 
Expenditures 

U.S. Departrnent of Housing and Urban Developinent 

   

Passed through City Parish: 

   

Ernergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 N/A $ 176,560 

Direct from HUD - Continuum of Care 14.267 N/A 255,260 

Passed through Louisiana Housing Corporation: 

   

Ernergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 N/A 414,875 
Continuurn of Care Program 14.267 N/A 43,443 

Total U.S. Departinent of Housing and Urban 
Developinent 

  

890,138 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

   

Passed Through United Way of Arnerica: 

   

Ernergency Food and Shelter Prograin - FEMA 97.024 N/A 129,366 

Total U.S. Deparunent of Homeland Security 

  

129,366 

U.S. Departrnent of Health and Human Services 

   

Passed Through State Administrator of Children and Families 

   

Deparunent of Children and Family Services: 

  

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 N/A 285,702 

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human 

   

Services 

  

285,702 

Total Federal Assistance 

  

$ 1,305,206 

See independent auditor's report. 
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PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Note A - Significant Accounting Policies - 

The accornpanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
Particular Council and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The inforrnation in this schedule 
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
Part 200, Unifbrm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirememsfbr Federal 
Awards. 

Note B - Indirect Cost Rate Election - 

The Particular Council did not elect to use the 10% de rninirnis indirect cost rate during the year ended 
September 30, 2023. 

See independent auditor's report. 
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HANNIS T. 
BOURGEOIS 
CPAs + BUSINESS ADVISORS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 

TEL. 225.928.4770 l WWW.HTBCPA.COM 

PROUDLY SERVING LOUISIANA SINCE 1924 

 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal  
Control Over Financial Reporting and on 

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 
of Financial Statements Performed in 

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

To the Board of Directors 
Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of the 
Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana (the Particular Council), which 
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2023, and the related 
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
February 21, 2024. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Particular Council's 
internal control over fmancial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Particular Council's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Particular Council's 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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Report on Cornpliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Particular Council's financial staternents are 
free frorn material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncornpliance with which could have a direct and rnaterial 
effect on the determination of consolidated financial staternent amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testinv, of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Particular Council's 
internal control or on cornpliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perforrned in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Particular Council's internal control and cornpliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the inforrnation and use of the Board of Directors, management, the 
Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and any cognizant agency and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document and its 
distribution is not lirnited. 

Respectfully subrnitted, 

Rammizo gozoet,:v, LLP 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Febniary 21, 2024 
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111D HANNIS T. 
BOURGEOIS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 

TEL. 225.928.4770 l WWW.HTBCPA.COM 

PROUDLY SERVING LOUISIANA SINCE 1924 

CPAs + BUSINESS ADVISORS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance  
for Each Major Federal Program and Report on 

Internal Control Over Compliance  
in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance  

To the Board of Directors 
Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana ("The Particular 
Council") compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the Particular Council's major 
federal program for the year ended September 30, 2023. The Particular Council's major federal program is 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Particular Council complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year 
ended September 30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing 
Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifirm 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Particular Council and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for its 
major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Particular Council's 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
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Responsibilities of Nlanagement for Compliance 

Managernent is responsible for cornpliance with the requirernents referred to above and for the design, 
irnplernentation, and rnaintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreernents applicable to the Particular 
Council's federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether rnaterial noncornpliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion 
on the Particular Council's cornpliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with GAAS, Governtnent Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
rnaterial noncornpliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting rnaterial noncornpliance resulting from 
fraud is higher than for that resulting frorn error, as fraud rnay involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, rnisrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above is considered rnaterial, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgrnent rnade by a reasonable user of the report on cornpliance 
about the Particular Council's cornpliance with the requirernents of each major federal program as a whole. 

In perforrning an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniforrn 
Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgrnent and rnaintain professional skepticisrn throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of rnaterial noncornpliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding the Particular Council's cornpliance with the cornpliance 
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 
in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Particular Council's internal control over cornpliance relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniforrn Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Particular Council's internal 
control over cornpliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over cornpliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow managernent or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncornpliance with a type of cornpliance requirernent of a 
federal program on a tirnely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
prograrn will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a cornbination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
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weakness in internal control over cornpliance, yet irnportant enough to rnerit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over cornpliance was for the lirnited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Cornpliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that rnight be rnaterial weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over cornpliance. Given these lirnitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over cornpliance that we consider to be rnaterial weaknesses, as 
defined above. However, rnaterial weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over cornpliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over cornpliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over cornpliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniforrn 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the inforrnation and use of the Board of Directors, management, the 
Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and any cognizant agency and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document and its 
distribution is not limited. 

Respectfully subrnitted, 

Al 7.' BaWi 49.0-ertzzi:,LL if 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
Februaiy 21, 2024 
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PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

(1) Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements  

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified. 

• Material weakness(es) identified? Yes  x No 
• Significant deficiency(s) identified that are 

not considered to be rnaterial weaknesses? Yes x None reported 

Noncornpliance rnaterial to financial statements noted? Yes x No 

Federal Awards  

Internal control over rnajor programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? Yes x No 
• Significant deficiency(s) identified that are 

not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes x No 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for rnajor programs: Unrnodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200. 
516 (a) of the Uniforrn Guidance? Yes x No 

Identification of major program: 

Federal Grantor/ Assistance 
Pass - Through Grantor/ Listing 

Program Title Number  

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development  

Passed through City Parish: 
Ernergency Solutions Grant Prograrn 14.231 

Passed through Louisiana Housing Corporation - 
Ernergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 

• The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 
• The Organization was determined to be a to be a low-risk auditee. 

(CONTINUED) 

29 



PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

(2)Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards-

 

None 

(3) Findings Relating to Cornpliance and Other Matters: 

None 

(4) Findings and Questioned Cost Related to Federal Awards: 

None 
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PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC.* 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

None 

* St. Vincent de Paul Community Pharmacy, Inc. expended federal awards in the September 30, 
2022 year. 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

ASSETS  

 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 
Council 

Particular Council 
of St. Vincent 

dePaul 
(Special Works) 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Properties 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Foundation 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Pharrnacy Eliminations Total 
Current Assets: 

       

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 412,942 $ 5,776,908 $ 2,100 $ 1,153,872 $ 77,722 $ $ 7,423,544 
Investments 141,023 

  

8,100,131 

  

8,241,154 
Grants Receivable 

 

135,993 

    

135,993 

Other Receivable 

 

59,967 

 

12,433 104 

 

72,504 
Accrued Interest 

 

4,420 

 

1,345 

  

5,765 
Prepaid Expenses 

 

5,792 

  

5,834 

 

11,626 
Inventory 

 

210,568 

  

3,831 

 

214,399 
Due Frorn Related Entities 

 

12,045 

  

36,563 (48,608) 

 

Total Current Assets 553,965 6,205,693 2,100 9,267,781 124,054 (48,608) 16,104,985 
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net of 

       

Accumulated Depreciation 

 

7,017,922 289,081 - 50,940 - 7,357,943 
Right of Use Assets - Operating Leases 

 

360,478 - - - - 360,478 

Investment in GCHP-One Stop, L.L.C. 

 

354,759 - - - - 354,759 
Other Assets 

 

44,930 

  

3,390 

 

48,320 

Total Assets $ 553,965 $ 13,983,782 $291,181 $ 9,267,781 $ 178,384 $ (48,608) $24,226,485 

(CONTINUED) 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities: 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 
Council 

Particular Council 
of St. Vincent 

dePaul 
(Special Works) 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Properties 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Foundation 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Pharmacy Eliminations Total 

       

Accounts Payable $ $ 32,476 $ 

 

$ 3,581 $ $ 36,057 

Accrued Liabilities 

 

134,736 

  

6,846 

 

141,582 
Current Portion of Lon2:-Terrn 

Operating Lease Liabilities 

 

86,437 

 

- - - 86,437 
Due to Related Entities 5,794 

  

42,814 

 

(48,608) 

 

Total Current Liabilities 5,794 253,649 - 42,814 10,427 (48,608) 264,076 

Long-Terni Portion of 
Operating Lease Liabilities - 278,037 - - - - 278,037 

Net Assets: 

       

Without Donor Restrictions 546,630 12,376,195 291,181 9,224,967 166,828 - 22,605,801 
With Donor Restrictions: 

       

Restricted For Purpose or Time 1,541 1,003,075 - - 1,129 - 1,005,745 

Restricted in Perpetuity - 72,826 - - - - 72,826 

Total Net Assets 548,171 13,452,096 291,181 9,224,967 167,957 

 

23,684,372 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 553,965 $ 13,983,782 $291,181 $ 9,267,781 $ 178,384 $ (48,608) $24,226,485 

See independent auditor's report. 

33 



ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Changes in Net Assets Without Donor 
Restrictions: 

Public Support and Revenue Without 
Donor Restrictions: 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 
Council 

Particular Council 
of St. Vincent 

dePaul 
(Special Works) 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Properties 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Foundation 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Pharmacy Eliniinations Total 

       

Contributions 23,356 3,325,91(1 - 15,333 232,724 $ (5(1,000) $ 3,547,323 
Conference Income 991,696 - - - - - 991,696 
Donated Facilities/Commodities/ 

Inventory/Pharmaceuticals/Services - 1,917,528 400 400 622,721 (39,900) 2,5(_11,149 
Sale of Merchandise - 1,189,797 - - - - 1,189,797 
Interest and Dividend Income 3,752 54,394 - 1,029,527 26 - 1,087,699 
Miscellaneous Income - 56,884 - - - - 56,884 
Net Gain (Loss) on Investrnents 12,814 - - (277,707) - - (264,893) 
Net Assets Released From Restrictions 522 2,107,552 - 42,814 105,331 - 2,256,219 

Total Public Support and Revenues 
Without Donor Restrictions 1,032,140 8,652,065 400 810,367 960,802 (89,900) 11,365,874 

Expenses: 

       

Program Services 995,683 6,685,446 3,100 4,750 883,597 (55,700) 8,516,876 
Fund Raising - 204,368 - - 21,820 (16,000) 210,188 
Managenient and General - 641,050 - - 62,494 (18,200) 685,344 

Total Expenses 995,683 7,53(1,864 3,100 4,750 967,911 (89,900) 9,412,4(18 
Change in Net Assets Without Donor 

Restrictions 36,457 1,121,201 (2,700) 805,617 (7,109) 

 

1,953,466 

(CONTINUED) 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Changes in Net Assets with 
Donor Restrictions: 

Public Support and Revenues with Donor 
Restrictions: 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 
Council 

Particular Council 
of St. Vincent 

dePaul 
(Special Works) 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Properties 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Foundation 

St. Vincent 
dePaul 

Pharrnacy Elirninations Total 

       

Contributions - 719,658 - - - - 719,658 
Grant Income - 1,449,2(17 - - 103,911 - 1,553,118 
Interest Income - 317 - - - - 317 
Net Assets Released frorn Restrictions (522) (2,107,552) - (42,814) (105,331) - (2,256,219) 

Change in Net Assets with Donor 
Restrictions (522) 61,630 

 

(42,814) (1,420) 

 

16,874 

Change in Net Assets 35,935 1,182,831 (2,700) 762,803 (8,529) 

 

1,970,34(1 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 518,236 12,227,501 291,181 8,5(1(1,628 176,486 

 

21,714,032 

Transfer to (from) Entities (6,000) 41,764 2,700 (38,464) 

   

Net Assets, End of Year $ 548,171 $ 13,452,096 $ 291,181 9,224,967 $ 167,957 $ $23,684,372 

See independent auditor's report. 
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ST. VINCENT DE PAUL BATON ROUGE COUNCIL 
PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY PHARMACY, INC. 
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL PROPERTIES 

THE SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND 
OTHER PAYMENTS TO THE PRESIDENT & CEO 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Agency Head Narne: Michael J. Acaldo 

 

Purpose Arnount 

Salary * $ 140,108 
Benefits - Insurance 7,651 

Benefits - Retirernent 8,406 

Conference Travel ** 2,379 

* Salary includes role as President and CEO, Developrnent Director, Chief Grant Writer, Public 
Relations Director, Chief Operating Officer and Executive Role on the Foundation, Properties 

and Council. 

** Conference travel is to the National Annual St. Vincent DePaul rneeting. Attendance is expected. 

See independent auditor's report. 
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PARTICULAR COUNCIL OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL 
OF BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA  

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

OCTOBER 1, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 



HANNIS T. 
BOURGEOIS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE I BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 

TEL. 225.928.4770 I WWW.HTBCPA.COM 

PROUDLY SERVING LOUISIANA SINCE 1924 

CPAs + BUSINESS ADVISORS 

Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Board of Directors 
Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified 
in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's (LLA's) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal 
year October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. Particular Council of St. Vincent de Paul of Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana's (the Particular Council) management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs. 

The Particular Council has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to 
meet the intended purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C areas 
identified in LLA's SAUPs for the fiscal period October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. Additionally, 
LLA has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This 
report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of 
interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are 
responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. - No exceptions. 
b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated, (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list, 

(3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders, (4) controls 
to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law, and (5) documentation required to be maintained for 
all bids and price quotes. - No exceptions. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. - No exceptions. 
d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 

procedures should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for 
each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). - No excepfions. 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee 
rates of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. - No exceptions. 
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0 Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) rnonitoring process. - No exceptions. 

g) Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirernents, and (4) required approvers. - No exceptions. 

h) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fUel cards, purchase cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards 
are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers of statements, and (5) rnonitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel 
card purchases). - No exceptions. 

i) Ethics, including ( 1 ) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, 
(2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) systern to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) a requirernent that docurnentation is rnaintained to dernonstrate that all ernployees 
and officials were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. - Not applicable. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirernents. — Not applicable. 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuky, including (1) identification of 
critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated frorn the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) tirnely application of all available system and software 
patches/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. - No exceptions. 

1) Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency 
responsibilities and prohibitions, (2) annual ernployee training, and (3) annual reporting. - Not 
applicable. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance cornrnittee rninutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's 
enabling, legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorurn at least rnonthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling, legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent docurnent. - 
No exceptions. 

b) For those entities reporting, on the non-for-profit accounting model, observe that the minutes 
referenced or included financial activity relating to public funds if those public funds comprised 
rnore than 10% of the entity's collections during the fiscal period. - No exceptions. 

c) For governrnental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance 
in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in the prior 
year audit report, observe that the rninutes for at least one rneeting during the fiscal period referenced 
or included a forrnal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. - 
Not applicable. 

d) Observe whether the board/finance committee received written updates of the progress of resolving 
audit finding(s), according to management's conective action plan at each rneeting until the findings 
are considered fully resolved. - Not applicable. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from rnanagernent and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask rnanagernent to identify the entity's rnain operating 
account. Select the entity's rnain operating account and randornly select 4 additional accounts (or 
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all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one rnonth frorn the fiscal period, obtain and inspect 
the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 rnonths of the related 
staternent closing date (e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); - No exceptions. 

b) Bank reconciliations include written evidence that a member of management or a board member 
who does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., 
initialed and dated, electronically logged); and - No exceptions. 

c) Managernent has docurnentation reflecting it has researched reconciling iterns that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. - No exceptions. 

Collections (excluding electronic finds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/rnoney orders (cash) 
are prepared and rnanagernent's representation that the listing, is cornplete. Randornly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). - No exceptions. 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randornly select one collection location for each deposit site (e.g., 5 
collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
ernployee job duties (if there are no written policies or procedures, then inquire of ernployees about 
their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each 
collection location such that: 

a) Ernployees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. - No exceptions. 
b) Each ernployee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for preparing/rnaking bank 

deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g., pre-nurnbered receipts) to the deposit. - No exceptions. 

c) Each ernployee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for posting collection entries 
to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. - No exceptions. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling, cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, is (are) not responsible for collecting cash, 
unless another employee/official verifies the reconciliation. - No exceptions. 

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Observe that the bond or insurance policy for theft was in force during the fiscal 
period. - No exceptions. 

7. Randornly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for Bank Reconciliations 
procedure #3 under "Bank Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no 
deposits were rnade on the dates randornly selected and randomly select a deposit if rnultiple deposits 
are made on the sarne day). Alternatively, the practitioner may use a source document other than hank 
statements when selecting the deposit dates fbr testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue 
report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-nurnbered. - No exceptions. 
b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, systern reports, and other related collection 

documentation to the deposit slip. - No exceptions. 
c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. - No exceptions. 
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d) Observe that the deposit was rnade within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles frorn the collection location or the deposit 
is less than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). - No exceptions. 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank staternent to the general ledger. - No exceptions. 

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 
purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payrnents for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is cornplete. Randornly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 
- No exceptions. 

9. For each location selected under procedure #8 above, obtain a listing of those ernployees involved with 
non-payroll purchasing and payrnent functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to 
ernployee job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, then inquire of employees 
about their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that 

a) At least two ernployees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order or making the purchase. - No exceptions. 

b) At least two ernployees are involved in processing and approving payrnents to vendors. - No 
exceptions. 

c) The ernployee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/rnodifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. - 
No exceptions. 

d) Either the ernployee/official responsible for signing checks rnails the payrnent or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to rnail who is not responsible for processing payments; and - No exceptions. 

e) Only employees/officials authorized to sign checks approve the electronic disbursement (release) of 
funds, whether through autornated clearinghouse (ACH), electronic fiinds transfer (EFT), wire 
transfer, or sorne other electronic rneans. — No exceptions. 

10. For each location selected under procedure #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement 
transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's 
representation that the population is cornplete. Randornly select 5 disbursements for each location, 
obtain supporting docurnentation for each transaction, and 

a) Observe whether the disbursement, whether by paper or electronic means, rnatched the related 
original iternized invoice and supporting documentation indicates that deliverables included on the 
invoice were received by the entity, and - No exceptions. 

b) Observe whether the disbursement docurnentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under procedure #9, as applicable. - No exceptions. 

11 Using the entity's rnain operating account and the rnonth selected in Bank Reconciliations procedure 
#3, randomly select 5 non-payroll-related electronic disbursements (or all electronic disbursernents if 
less than 5) and observe that each electronic disbursement was (a) approved by only those persons 
authorized to disburse fiinds (e.g., sign checks) per the entity's policy, and (b) approved by the required 
nurnber of authorized signers per the entity's policy. Note: If no electronic payrnents were rnade frorn 
the main operating account during the month selected the practitioner should select an alternative month 
and/or account for testing that does include electronic disbursements. — No exceptions. 
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Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

12. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and purchase 
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who 
maintained possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. - 
No excepfions. 

13. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that were 
used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each 
card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement). Obtain supporting documentation, 
and: 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for excessive 
fuel card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by someone 
other than the authorized card holder (those instances requiring such approval that may constrain 
the legal authority of certain public officials, such as the mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality, 
should not be reported); and - No exceptions. 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. - No 
exceptions. 

14. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under procedure #12 above, excluding 
fuel cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and 
obtain supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e., each card should have 10 transactions subject 
to testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that 
identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and 
(3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing 
receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and observe whether management 
had a compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a "missing receipt statement" that is 
subject to increased scrutiny. - No excepfions. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements and obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected 
a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those rates 

established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.gov). - No exceptions. 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. - No excepfions. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for 
meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) 
and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #1h). - No exceptions. 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reimbursement. - No exceptions. 
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Contracts 

16. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Ahernatively, the pracillioner may use an equivaleni seleclion source, such as an aciive vendor list. 
Obtain management's representation that the listing is cornplete. Randornly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. - No contracts subject to the Louisiana 
Public Bid Law or Procurement Code. 

b) Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by policy or 
law (e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). - Not applicable. 

c) If the contract was arnended (e.g., change order), observe that the original contract terrns provided 
for such an arnendrnent and that arnendrnents were rnade in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., 
if approval is required for any amendment, the documented approval). - Not applicable. 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terrns, and observe that the invoice and related 
payrnent agreed to the terrns and conditions of the contract. - No exceptions. 

Payroll and Personnel 

17. Obtain a listing of ernployees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is cornplete. Randornly select 5 ernployees or officials, obtain related paid 
salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 
- No exceptions. 

18. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected under 
procedure #17 above, obtain attendance records and leave docurnentation for the pay period, and: 

a) Observe all selected ernployees or officials docurnented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, cornpensatory). - No exceptions. 

b) Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or 
officials. - No exceptions. 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's curnulative 
leave records. - No exceptions. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate found 
within the personnel file. - No exceptions. 

19. Obtain a listing of those ernployees or officials that received terrnination payrnents during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two ernployees or 
officials and obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managernent's terrnination 
payrnent calculations and the entity's policy on terinination payrnents. Agree the hours to the 
ernployee's or official's curnulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee's or official's 
authorized pay rates in the employee's or official's personnel files, and agree the tennination payment 
to entity policy. - No exceptions. 

20. Obtain rnanagernent's representation that ernployer and ernployee portions of third-party payroll related 
arnounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, garnishrnents, 
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workers' compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have been filed, by 
required deadlines. - No exceptions. 

Ethics 

21. Using the 5 randornly selected employees/officials frorn Payroll and Personnel procedure #17' obtain 
ethics documentation from management, and 

a. Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each ernployee/official completed one hour of 
ethics training during the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:1170; and - Not applicable. 

b. Observe whether the entity rnaintains documentation which dernonstrates that each employee and 
official were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as 
applicable. - Not applicable. 

22. Inquire and/or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 
42:1170. -Not applicable. 

Debt Service 

23. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is cornplete. Select all debt instrurnents on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Cornrnission approval was obtained for 
each debt instrument issued as required by Article VII, Section 8 of the Louisiana Constitution. - Not 
applicable. 

24. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and rnanagernent's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randornly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting docurnentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived 
asset fimds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). - Not applicable. 

Fraud Notice 

25. Obtain a listing of rnisappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
managernent's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the rnisappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is dorniciled as required by 
R.S. 24:523. - Not applicable. 

26. Observe that the entity has posted, on its prernises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. - No exceptions. 

Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

27. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with rnanagernent, and report "We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

a) Obtain and inspect the entity's rnost recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data 
(if there is no written docurnentation, then inquire of personnel responsible for backing up 
critical data) and observe evidence that such backup (a) occurred within the past week, (b) was 
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not stored on the i4overnment's local server or network, and (c) was encrypted. - We performed 
the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entity's rnost recent docurnentation that it has tested/verified that its 
backups can be restored (if there is no written documentation, then inquire of personnel 
responsible for testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the 
test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 rnonths. - We performed the 
procedure and discussed the results with management. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entity's cornputers currently in use and their related locations, and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating systern and accounting systern software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. - We performed the procedure and discussed the results 
with management. 

28. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all terminated ernployees if less than 5) using the list of 
terrninated ernployees obtained in procedure #19. Observe evidence that the selected terrninated 
ernployees have been removed or disabled frorn the network. - No exceptions. 

Prevention of sexual Harassment 

29. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #17 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain sexual harassrnent training documentation from mannement, and observe that the 
docurnentation dernonstrates each ernployee/official cornpleted at least one hour of sexual harassrnent 
training during the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:343. - Not applicable. 

30. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassrnent policy and complaint procedure on its website 
(or in a conspicuous location on the entity's prernises if the entity does not have a website). - Not 
applicable. 

31. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report 
was dated on or before Februaiy 1, and observe that the report includes the applicable requirernents of 
R.S. 42:344: - Not applicable. 

a) Nurnber and percentage of public servants in the agency who have cornpleted the training 
requirernents; 

b) Number of sexual harassrnent cornplaints received by the agency; 
c) Number of complaints which resulted in a findinv, that sexual harassrnent occurred; 
d) Number of cornplaints in which the finding of sexual harassrnent resulted in discipline or 

corrective action; and 
e) Amount of tirne it took to resolve each complaint. 

We were engaged by the Particular Council to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and 
conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Governinent Auditing Standards. We were not 
engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review engagernent, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we perforrned additional procedures, 
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 
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We are required to be independent of the Particular Council and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Naftwev:4) 7f gompere4), LLP 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
February 21, 2024 
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